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7. That if any changes result from other City review and approval requirements, such
as but not fimited to building permit, committee of adjustment or site plan approval,
a new heritage permit application will be required. The applicant is required to
contact Heritage Planning at that time fo review the changes prior to obtaining
other approvals and commencing construction.

The above Recommendation was considered by General Commiitee on February 14,
2018 and subsequently adopted by Council on February 21, 2018 by Resolution 0000-
201. For your ease of reference, the Corporate Report dated January 11, 2018 may be
accessed on the City's website at
https://www7.mississauga.ca/documents/committees/heritage/2018/2018 02 06 HAC
Agenda.pdf under item 7.1.

Sincerely,

Mumtaz Alikhan, Legislative Coordinator,
Legislative Services Division, Office of the City Clerk

cc (by emaif). Councilior George Carlson, Ward 11
Marcia Taggart, Deputy City Solicitor
Paul Damaso, Director, Culture Division
Mark Warrack, Manager, Culture and Heritage Planning
Paula Wubbenhorst, Senior Heritage Coordinator

cc: (by maif). Erin Semande, Registrar, Ontario Heritage Trust, 10 Adelaide Street
East, Toronto ON, M5C 1J3 '



